

WEST FRANKFORT REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING
TUESDAY, SEPTEMBER 10, 2019

1. MAYOR JORDAN CALLED THE MEETING TO ORDER AT 6:00 P.M. REQUESTING A ROLL CALL. COMMISSIONER HARKINS, COMMISSIONER SIMPSON, COMMISSIONER WARREN WERE IN ATTENDANCE, ALONG WITH THE CITY ATTORNEY AND CITY CLERK. COMMISSIONER CHAMBERS WAS ABSENT.

2. MAYOR JORDAN ASKED FOR APPROVAL OF THE MINUTES FROM THE AUGUST 27, 2019 COUNCIL MEETING. COMMISSIONER HARKINS MADE A MOTION TO APPROVE, SECONDED BY COMMISSIONER WARREN. ROLL CALL VOTE: ALL COMMISSIONERS AND MAYOR JORDAN VOTED TO APPROVE. MOTION CARRIED.

3. MAYOR JORDAN NEXT ASKED FOR APPROVAL TO PAY CITY BILLS AND PAYROLL IN THE AMOUNT OF \$243,970.09. COMMISSIONER SIMPSON MADE A MOTION TO APPROVE, SECONDED BY COMMISSIONER HARKINS. ROLL CALL VOTE: ALL COMMISSIONERS AND MAYOR JORDAN VOTED TO APPROVE. MOTION CARRIED.

4. THE NEXT ITEM WAS APPROVAL OF AN ORDINANCE AUTHORIZING THE GRANTING OF A MORTGAGE TO BANTERRA BANK ON THE WEST FRANKFORT BUSINESS INCUBATOR (PIN 11-23-201-007) TO SECURE THE FUNDS TO PAY OFF THE PURCHASE MONEY MORTGAGE ON THE DESANTIS REAL ESTATE (PINS 11-23-428-001, 11-23-279-005 AND 11-23-427-012) AND THE UCC FINANCING STATEMENT. THE MAYOR STATED WE HAVE RECEIVED A 4 MILLION DOLLAR GRANT FROM THE EDA AND TO RECEIVE THAT GRANT THEY WANT CLEAR TITLE TO THE MALL AND APPROX THE 19 ACRES THAT ARE OUT THERE. WE HAVE A MORTGAGE ON IT WITH SOUTHERN ILLINOIS BANK AND THEIR POLICY IS THEY WOULD NOT RELINQUISH THE FIRST MORTGAGE ON THAT TO GIVE IT TO THE EDA. THAT TITLE TO THAT PROPERTY HAS TO BE CLEAR SO WE REFINANCED THAT PROPERTY USING THE BUSINESS INCUBATOR. THIS WILL PAY OFF THE LOAN ON THE MALL AND GIVE US A CLEAR TITLE TO THAT. WE ARE BORROWING \$820,000.00, 72 MONTH PAYMENT WITH A 5 YEAR BALLOON AT

THE RATE OF 2.95%. COMMISSIONER SIMPSON MADE A MOTION TO APPROVE, SECONDED BY COMMISSIONER WARREN. ROLL CALL VOTE: ALL COMMISSIONERS AND MAYOR JORDAN VOTED TO APPROVE. MOTION CARRIED.

5. THE NEXT ITEM WAS APPROVAL OF AN ORDINANCE AUTHORIZING THE LEASING OF A SPECIFIC AREA OF THE WEST FRANKFORT MALL IN A SECOND AMENDMENT TO LEASE. THE MAYOR STATED THIS IS A LEASE AGREEMENT WE HAVE WITH WPS FOR MULTIPLE AREAS OF THE MALL. THIS IS A 1 YEAR RENEWAL LEASE. WE ARE SO PLEASED TO HAVE THEM OUT THERE. THIS LEASE WITH WPS AND THOSE JOBS IS WHY WE WERE ABLE TO GET THE 4 MILLION DOLLAR GRANT FOR ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT. COMMISSIONER SIMPSON MADE A MOTION TO APPROVE, SECONDED BY COMMISSIONER HARKINS. ROLL CALL VOTE: ALL COMMISSIONERS AND MAYOR JORDAN VOTED TO APPROVE. MOTION CARRIED.
6. THE NEXT ITEM WAS APPROVAL OF A PURCHASE REQUEST FOR SURPLUS PROPERTY. THE MAYOR STATED WE HAVE A PROPERTY AT 408 N. VANBUREN AND THIS PROPERTY HAS BEEN THERE FOR A LONG TIME. ERIC BRYANT HAS OFFERED A BID TO BUY THAT PROPERTY FOR \$500. THIS HAS ALREADY GONE OUT FOR BID AND IS SURPLUS PROPERTY. COMMISSIONER SIMPSON MADE A MOTION TO APPROVE, SECONDED BY COMMISSIONER HARKINS. ROLL CALL VOTE: ALL COMMISSIONERS AND MAYOR JORDAN VOTED TO APPROVE. MOTION CARRIED.
7. THE NEXT ITEM WAS APPROVAL OF AN AGREEMENT FOR PROFESSIONAL SERVICES TO HARVEY BAKER & REINHARDT, P.C. FOR LEGAL SERVICES. THE MAYOR STATED THIS IS A LAW FIRM IN MT. VERNON THAT WE HAVE A RELATIONSHIP WITH. COMMISSIONER WARREN MADE A MOTION TO APPROVE, SECONDED BY COMMISSIONER SIMPSON. ROLL CALL VOTE: ALL COMMISSIONERS AND MAYOR JORDAN VOTED TO APPROVE. MOTION CARRIED.
8. THE NEXT ITEM WAS APPROVAL OF AN AGREEMENT FOR PROFESSIONAL SERVICES TO MABERRY CONSULTING & EVALUATION SERVICES, LLC FOR GRANT WRITING, ALONG WITH AN INITIAL FEE OF \$3,000.00. THE MAYOR STATED WE ARE WORKING ON A GRANT TO BUY A FIRE TRUCK. COMMISSIONER

HARKINS MADE A MOTION TO APPROVE, SECONDED BY COMMISSIONER SIMPSON. ROLL CALL VOTE: ALL COMMISSIONERS AND MAYOR JORDAN VOTED TO APPROVE. MOTION CARRIED.

9. THE NEXT ITEM WAS APPROVAL OF A REQUEST FOR PAYMENT OF REDEVELOPMENT PROJECT COSTS IN THE AMOUNT OF \$80,000.00 REGARDING QUEST FITNESS. THE MAYOR STATED WE ARE IN A TIF AGREEMENT WITH QUEST FITNESS AND IN THAT AGREEMENT WE HAVE AGREED THAT WE WILL REFUND HIM THE COST OF THE PROPERTY. HE BOUGHT THE PROPERTY FOR \$80,000.00 AND HE HAS A CONSIDERABLE AMOUNT OF HIS BUILDING DONE. WE WOULD LIKE TO PAY HIM BACK THE \$80,000.00 FOR THE PROPERTY. COMMISSIONER SIMPSON MADE A MOTION TO APPROVE, SECONDED BY COMMISSIONER HARKINS. ROLL CALL VOTE: ALL COMMISSIONERS AND MAYOR JORDAN VOTED TO APPROVE. MOTION CARRIED.
10. THE NEXT ITEM WAS APPROVAL OF A REQUEST FOR PAYMENT OF REDEVELOPMENT PROJECT COSTS IN THE AMOUNT OF \$25,000.00 REGARDING JOHN AND JOLYN RABY/ BURG'S HAIR PARLOR. THE MAYOR STATED THEY HAVE HAD THE FRONT OF THE BUILDING TUCK POINTED AND STRAIGHTENED THE WALL OUT. COMMISSIONER SIMPSON MADE A MOTION TO APPROVE, SECONDED BY COMMISSIONER WARREN. ROLL CALL VOTE: ALL COMMISSIONERS AND MAYOR JORDAN VOTED TO APPROVE. MOTION CARRIED.
11. THE NEXT ITEM WAS APPROVAL TO ACCEPT BIDS AND AWARD PROJECTS FOR DEMOLITION. THE MAYOR STATED WE WERE NOT ABLE TO GET THE BIDS IN FOR DEMOLITION. THEY WENT IN LATE SO THE DATE WE HAD TO PUT ON THERE TO ACCEPT THE BIDS IN ORDER TO MEET THE LEGAL REQUIREMENTS THAT WE ALLOW FOR THAT WILL BE FRIDAY. THE BIDS WILL COME IN FRIDAY AND WE WILL PUT THIS ON THE NEXT AGENDA. THIS MATTER WAS TABLED.
12. THE NEXT ITEM WAS DISCUSSION, WITH POSSIBLE ACTION, REGARDING EXCESSIVE AMOUNTS OF TRASH AND DEBRIS BEING PLACED ON THE CURB OF HOMES FOR NORMAL REMOVAL. THE MAYOR, CITY COUNCIL AND REPRESENTATIVE FROM BULLDOG TRASH DISCUSSED THE ISSUES AND POSSIBLE SOLUTIONS TO

THIS MATTER. NO ACTION WAS TAKEN.

13. THE NEXT ITEM WAS DISCUSSION, WITH POSSIBLE ACTION, REGARDING 1405 E. ST. LOUIS STREET PROPERTY. THE MAYOR STATED THIS IS THE PROPERTY THAT IS BURNED OUT AND WE STARTED OUT TRYING TO FAST TRACK IT AND TEAR IT DOWN. SOMEONE BOUGHT IT AND OUR CODES OFFICER HAS BEEN ASKING HIM WHEN HE IS GOING TO TEAR IT DOWN. THE CODES OFFICER TOLD HIM WE WOULD TEAR IT DOWN AND PAY FOR IT AND HE CAN PAY US BACK. THE INFORMATION I GOT LATE THIS AFTERNOON IS THAT HE WANTS OUT OF IT. HE WANTS TO GIVE THE CITY THE DEED TO THE PROPERTY AND LET US TEAR IT DOWN. WE DON'T HAVE TO TAKE ANY ACTION ON THIS UNTIL A LATER DATE. NO ACTION WAS TAKEN.
14. THE NEXT ITEM WAS APPROVAL TO ADVERTISE FOR BIDS FOR RENOVATIONS TO THE NEW CITY HALL BUILDING AT 605 W. MAIN STREET. THE MAYOR STATED WE HAVE A PICTURE HERE WE WILL PASS AROUND. WE ARE GOING TO MODIFY THE LOBBY TO INCLUDE A COUNCIL CHAMBER AND ADD A COUPLE OF OFFICES. I THINK WE SHOULD HAVE SOME SORT OF OPPORTUNITY FOR YOU GUYS TO GO WALK THROUGH THE BUILDINGS. WE NEED TO START THE PROCESS TO ADVERTISE FOR THE COST OF THIS. COMMISSIONER SIMPSON MADE A MOTION TO APPROVE, SECONDED BY COMMISSIONER WARREN. ROLL CALL VOTE: ALL COMMISSIONERS AND MAYOR JORDAN VOTED TO APPROVE. MOTION CARRIED.
15. THE NEXT ITEM WAS APPROVAL OF INVOICES FROM PLANTSCAPE NURSERY IN THE AMOUNT OF \$9,500.95 FOR THE MAIN STREET BEAUTIFICATION. THESE FUNDS ARE BEING PAID THROUGH DONATIONS WHICH HAVE BEEN RECEIVED. THE MAYOR STATED WE ARE THE FIDUCIARY THAT TAKES CARE OF ALL THE DONATIONS AND PAYMENTS THAT COME IN FOR MAIN STREET BEAUTIFICATION FOR THE FLOWERS AND THE LIGHT PARADE. THE LADIES WORK VERY HARD AND HAVE FUNDRAISERS AND THAT MONEY COMES INTO THE CITY AND WE HAVE TO WRITE THE CHECK. WE HAVEN'T GIVEN THE BEAUTIFICATION GROUP A PENNY FOR THE LAST EIGHTEEN MONTHS. EVERYTHING YOU SEE DOWN ON MAIN STREET IS PAID FOR BY THESE DONATIONS. THE LAST TIME WE GAVE THEM MONEY WAS FEBRUARY 27, 2018. COMMISSIONER HARKINS MADE

A MOTION TO APPROVE, SECONDED BY COMMISSIONER WARREN. ROLL CALL VOTE: ALL COMMISSIONERS AND MAYOR JORDAN VOTED TO APPROVE. MOTION CARRIED.

16. THE NEXT ITEM WAS DISCUSSION, WITH POSSIBLE ACTION, REGARDING A PROPOSAL FROM FOWLER HEATING AND COOLING REGARDING THE ROOFTOP UNITS ON THE FIRE AND POLICE DEPARTMENTS. FIRE CHIEF JODY ALLEN STATED THE UNIT WENT DOWN AND WHEN THEY CAME TO CHECK IT OUT THEY FOUND IT IS RUNNING ON ONLY ONE COMPRESSOR RIGHT NOW. IT NEEDS A NEW COMPRESSOR THEY ARE NINETEEN YEARS OLD AND TO GET A NEW COMPRESSOR IS THE PRICE ON THAT SHEET \$6,362.00 TO REPAIR. OPTION TWO IS TO REPLACE IT AND OPTION THREE IS TO REPLACE BOTH UNITS. POLICE CHIEF JOHN PRUDENT STATED OUR UNIT HAS WENT OUR MULTIPLE TIMES THIS SUMMER. THE MAYOR STATED WHY WOULD WE PUT \$6,326.00 INTO A NINETEEN YEAR OLD UNIT? COMMISSIONER WARREN STATED DO WE HAVE A CONTRACT WITH FOWLER? IS THIS THE ONLY BID? COMMISSIONER SIMPSON STATED DO WE NEED TO PUT THIS OUT FOR BID TO REPLACE BOTH UNITS? THE MAYOR STATED WE CAN BUT IT IS COMMERCIAL. THE CITY CLERK STATED IT IS HARD TO GET COMMERCIAL BIDS FOR A ROOFTOP UNIT. COMMISSIONER HARKINS STATED I THINK WE NEED TWO NEW UNITS THERE AND I WILL MAKE A MOTION FOR JODY TO TALK WITH FOWLER TO REPLACE BOTH UNITS. CITY ATTORNEY, MIKE RIVA STATED YOU PROBABLY SHOULD PUT THIS OUT FOR BID ANYTHING OVER \$20,000.00 IS SUPPOSED TO BE BID. THE MAYOR STATED WELL WE CAN BUY ONE FOR THE FIRE DEPARTMENT AND ONE FOR THE POLICE DEPARTMENT. I JUST HATE FOR THEM TO HAVE TO WAIT WEEKS FOR THIS TO GO OUT FOR BID WITH THIS HEAT. THE CITY ATTORNEY STATED YOU NEED TO DO ONE AS AN EMERGENCY SITUATION DUE TO THE POSSIBLE HEAT INDEX. COMMISSIONER WARREN STATED THE LOBBY IS ALSO A COOLING AREA FOR THE PUBLIC. THE MAYOR STATED WE HAVE A MOTION AND A SECOND TO DO THE COMPLETE JOB. COMMISSIONER HARKINS MADE A MOTION TO APPROVE, SECONDED BY COMMISSIONER SIMPSON. ROLL CALL VOTE: ALL COMMISSIONERS AND MAYOR JORDAN VOTED TO APPROVE. MOTION CARRIED.

17. THE NEXT ITEM WAS DISCUSSION, WITH POSSIBLE ACTION, REGARDING AN ESTIMATE FROM GANDY'S BODY SHOP IN THE AMOUNT OF \$2,015.84 REGARDING REPAIRS TO ONE OF THE SEWER DEPARTMENT VEHICLES. THE MAYOR STATED WHAT YEAR TRUCK IS THIS? COMMISSIONER SIMPSON STATED IT IS A 2008 CHEVY SILVERADO 1500 WORK TRUCK. THE CITY CLERK STATED THE BED OF THE TRUCK IS COMING OFF AND THEY ARE GOING TO WELD IT BACK ON. COMMISSIONER WARREN STATED HE SAID HE LIKES THE TRUCK AND DOESN'T WANT A NEW TRUCK RIGHT NOW. COMMISSIONER WARREN MADE A MOTION TO APPROVE, SECONDED BY COMMISSIONER SIMPSON. ROLL CALL VOTE: ALL COMMISSIONERS AND MAYOR JORDAN VOTED TO APPROVE. MOTION CARRIED.

18. THE NEXT ITEM WAS DISCUSSION, WITH POSSIBLE ACTION, REGARDING REQUESTS FOR DONATIONS. THE MAYOR STATED THIS IS AN ITEM I HAD REQUESTED TO BE ON THE AGENDA. WE HAVE RECEIVED A LOT OF REQUESTS FROM DIFFERENT GROUPS AND I WANT TO SAY UP UNTIL THIS POINT WE HAVE NOT TURNED ANYBODY DOWN FOR THE YOUTH OF WEST FRANKFORT REQUESTING FUNDS. IN YOUR PACKET IS A LIST OF ALL THE MONEY WE HAVE GIVEN OUT FROM THE GAMING TAX FUND. THE CITY GIVES \$3,000.00 TO REDBIRD READY THE SCHOOL ORGANIZATION THAT DOES AN EXCELLENT JOB. THEY STEP IN AND HELP KIDS THAT HAVE A NEED FOR A BACKPACK, COAT, SHOES, ETC. THE CITY IS CURRENTLY PAYING FOR THE BROADCASTING FOR THE RADIO FOR FOOTBALL GAMES AND BASKETBALL TO KEEP THEM ON THE RADIO. WE HELPED FIRST CHRISTIAN CHURCH IN 2015 FOR A SUMMER PROGRAM THEY HAD FOR THE KIDS. WHAT HAS HAPPENED IS WE GIVE MONEY TO ALL SORTS OF ORGANIZATIONS AND IT HAS BEEN MY FEAR THAT THIS HAS BECOME THE SITUATION WHERE WE HAVE BEEN ASKED BY THE BOOSTER CLUB TO PROVIDE MEALS TO ATHLETES THAT ARE GOING BACK AND FORTH TO GAMES AND WE HAVE ANOTHER REQUEST FROM FIRST PRIORITY. I THINK THIS MONEY IS BECOMING AN ISSUE IF WE DON'T SET SOME SORT OF GUIDELINES ABOUT WHAT WE ARE DOING WITH THIS MONEY AND HOW IT IS BEING HANDLED. WE HAVE BEEN ASKED TO BUY CHEERLEADING UNIFORMS AND I SPOKE WITH SOME PARENTS ABOUT THIS AND WHEN WE ARE TALKING ABOUT HELPING THE YOUTH OF WEST FRANKFORT THAT DOESN'T FIT INTO MY

CRITERIA AND NOT THAT THERE IS ANYTHING AGAINST CHEERLEADERS. I TALKED TO IRIS FROM THE BOOSTER CLUB AND THE FUNDS AREN'T THERE LIKE THEY WERE. I TOLD THEM THE CITY DIDN'T WANT TO PAY FOR MEALS FOR ATHLETES GOING TO GAMES AND AFTER DOING SOME SOUL SEARCHING I REALIZED WE ARE BUYING MEALS FOR FIRST PRIORITY SO WE ARE BUYING MEALS. I TALKED TO IRIS ON THE PHONE AND THEY DON'T HAVE A LOT OF MONEY BUT THEY DO HAVE A LOT OF NEED. HOW ARE WE GOING TO OVERSEE THIS MONEY IN THE FUTURE? COMMISSIONER SIMPSON STATED I THINK WE NEED TO SET SOME GUIDELINES THAT WILL HELP US IN THE FUTURE DETERMINING WHAT WE NEED TO DO. WE ARE BEING HIT WITH A LOT OF REQUESTS. THERE HAS BEEN A LOT OF STRAY FROM THE ORIGINAL INTENT WHEN WE SET THIS UP. THE MAYOR STATED WHAT WE DO IS SPLIT THE REVENUE IN HALF FROM THE GAMING MONEY AND WE SET IT ASIDE FOR THE YOUTH OF WEST FRANKFORT. ONE OF THE FIRST THINGS WE DID WAS PARTNERED WITH THE HIGH SCHOOL TO REPLACE THE CURTAINS IN THE AUDITORIUM. WE GAVE THEM \$11,000.00 MATCHING FUNDS TO THE MONEY THEY RAISED. WE RECENTLY GAVE MONEY TO THE PARK TO PUT IN A VOLLEYBALL COURT. THEY NEVER DID IT BUT WE PLEDGED TO GIVE THEM \$9,000.00 FOR THE YOUTH. THOSE ARE THINGS THAT I THINK MAKE A SIGNIFICANT DIFFERENCE. I THINK THERE ARE SOME THINGS THAT WE MAY NOT APPROVE SO BEFORE THE ARGUMENT STARTS I WOULD LIKE TO KNOW WHAT IS AND ISN'T ACCEPTABLE. COMMISSIONER WARREN STATED I THINK THEY NEED TO BE FUNDRAISING ON THEIR OWN TO HELP THEMSELVES. THE MAYOR STATED I AM A LOT BETTER MATCHING MONEY THEN GIVING ALL OF IT. I DID MEET WITH MATT DONKIN BECAUSE WE HAVE ANOTHER REQUEST FOR DENNING SCHOOL AND THE OLDEST GRADE IS SECOND GRADE. THEY USED TO HAVE SIXTH GRADERS THERE AND THEY WOULD WORK IN THE OFFICE AND THE KIDS WOULD GO TO CLASSROOMS TO BRING MESSAGES TO THE TEACHERS. THEY REQUESTED THAT WE WOULD BUY INTERCOMS OR DO SOMETHING AND IT WAS AROUND \$12,000.00. I TALKED TO MATT DONKIN AND ASKED IF THIS WAS SOMETHING THE SCHOOL DISTRICT WANTS TO DO? BECAUSE I THINK THE CITIZENS ARE GOING TO SAY THE SCHOOLS HAVE THEIR MONEY, PARK HAS

THEIR MONEY AND THIS IS THE CITY'S MONEY. WE ARE TRYING TO HELP THE YOUTH. I THINK WE NEED TO MODIFY WHAT WE HAVE DONE GOING FORWARD TO MAKE SURE THAT WE DON'T GET INTO A SITUATION WHERE WE ARE ACCUSED OF PICKING PEOPLE AND GROUPS. CITY ATTORNEY STATED YOU COULD JUST MAKE A BLOCK GRANT DONATION TO THE SCHOOL DISTRICT EACH YEAR FOR X NUMBER OF DOLLARS AND LET THEM DETERMINE WHERE THAT GOES AND THAT TAKES THE CITY OUT OF THE MIDDLE OF IT. THE MAYOR ASKED COMMISSIONER WARREN IF SHE WOULD BE WILLING TO BE AN ADVOCATE FOR THE SCHOOL SINCE SHE IS AT THE SCHOOL. CAN YOU HELP US WITH THE NEEDS OF THE KIDS AS FAR AS WHAT YOU SEE COMING THROUGH? YOU ARE THERE EVERYDAY AND IF THAT WOULD BE SOMETHING YOU WOULD BE COMFORTABLE WITH THAT WOULD HELP US. COMMISSIONER WARREN STATED YES, I CAN TRY. COMMISSIONER SIMPSON STATED I WOULD LIKE TO SEE THAT WE ARE GETTING THE MAXIMUM EFFECT OF THE MONEY WE ARE PUTTING OUT THERE. THAT IT IS GOING TO BE USED TO BENEFIT THE MOST NUMBER OF KIDS OF THE COMMUNITY. THE YOUTH WERE THE ONES WE WERE LOOKING OUT FOR WHEN WE STARTED THIS. COMMISSIONER WARREN STATED THAT IS OUR FUTURE. COMMISSIONER SIMPSON STATED I THINK WE CAN GET SOME PEOPLE FROM THE COMMUNITY TOGETHER TO GO OVER WHAT WE WOULD LIKE TO SEE AS GUIDELINES AND WORK FROM THAT POINT. THE MAYOR STATED WHEN I SPOKE WITH MATT DONKIN I SAID IF THE REQUEST COMES FROM THE SCHOOL IT NEEDS TO GO THROUGH THE SUPERINTENDENTS OFFICE BECAUSE IF THE SCHOOL SAYS NO TO A PROJECT AND THEY COME TO THE CITY AND ASK US FOR THE MONEY WE NEED TO MAKE SURE THE SCHOOL IS AWARE. IF SOMETHING COMES UP FOR THE SCHOOLS SAFETY AND THIS MONEY IS AVAILABLE WHAT ELSE WOULD BE MORE BENEFICIAL THAN PROTECTING THE KIDS AT SCHOOL.

19. THE NEXT ITEM WAS DISCUSSION BY COUNCIL TO SET THE DATE AND TIME FOR THE TRAIL OF TREATS, AS WELL AS THE HOURS FOR TRICK OR TREATING. THE MAYOR STATED WE ARE GOING TO SET TRICK OR TREATING AND TRAIL OF TREATS FOR OCTOBER 31ST FROM 3-5 FOR TRAIL OF TREATS AND FROM 5-8 FOR TRICK OR TREATING. THE SAME HOURS AS LAST YEAR. COMMISSIONER WARREN MADE A MOTION TO APPROVE,

SECONDED BY COMMISSIONER SIMPSON. ROLL CALL VOTE: ALL COMMISSIONERS AND MAYOR JORDAN VOTED TO APPROVE. MOTION CARRIED.

20. THE NEXT ITEM WAS APPROVAL TO PAY AN INVOICE FROM HAWKINS, INC. IN THE AMOUNT OF \$1,888.04 REGARDING THE PURCHASE OF ALUMINUM CHLORHYDRATE FOR THE SEWER DEPARTMENT. COMMISSIONER WARREN MADE A MOTION TO APPROVE, SECONDED BY COMMISSIONER SIMPSON. ROLL CALL VOTE: ALL COMMISSIONERS AND MAYOR JORDAN VOTED TO APPROVE. MOTION CARRIED.
21. THE NEXT ITEM WAS APPROVAL TO PAY AN INVOICE FROM FERRELL ELECTRIC IN THE AMOUNT OF \$1,575.11 REGARDING THE WEST FRANKFORT MALL. COMMISSIONER SIMPSON MADE A MOTION TO APPROVE, SECONDED BY COMMISSIONER HARKINS. ROLL CALL VOTE: ALL COMMISSIONERS AND MAYOR JORDAN VOTED TO APPROVE. MOTION CARRIED.
22. THE NEXT ITEM WAS APPROVAL TO PAY AN INVOICE FROM JOHNSON'S AUTO AND TRUCK REPAIR IN THE AMOUNT OF \$1,583.62 FOR THE FIRE DEPARTMENT. COMMISSIONER HARKINS STATED AIR CONDITIONING IN A-2. COMMISSIONER HARKINS MADE A MOTION TO APPROVE, SECONDED BY COMMISSIONER SIMPSON. ROLL CALL VOTE: ALL COMMISSIONERS AND MAYOR JORDAN VOTED TO APPROVE. MOTION CARRIED.
23. THE NEXT ITEM WAS APPROVAL TO PAY AN INVOICE FROM MORAN ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT, INC. IN THE AMOUNT OF \$1,900.00 REGARDING TIF ADMINISTRATION. COMMISSIONER SIMPSON MADE A MOTION TO APPROVE, SECONDED BY COMMISSIONER WARREN. ROLL CALL VOTE: ALL COMMISSIONERS AND MAYOR JORDAN VOTED TO APPROVE. MOTION CARRIED.
24. THE NEXT ITEM WAS APPROVAL FOR FRANKLIN COUNTY ABATE TO HOLD A ROADBLOCK FOR THE CHRISTMAS FOR KIDS FUNDRAISER ON SATURDAY SEPTEMBER 21, 2019 FROM 8:00 A.M. TO 12:00 NOON, AT THE INTERSECTION OF ROUTE 149 AND HIGHWAY 37. COMMISSIONER HARKINS MADE A MOTION TO APPROVE, SECONDED BY COMMISSIONER WARREN. ROLL CALL VOTE: ALL COMMISSIONERS AND MAYOR JORDAN VOTED TO

APPROVE. MOTION CARRIED.

25. OFFICER REPORTS:

CHIEF PRUDENT READ THE POLICE DEPARTMENT'S REPORT.

CHIEF ALLEN READ THE FIRE DEPARTMENT'S REPORT.

COMMISSIONER HARKINS READ THE CODE DEPARTMENT'S REPORT.

26. BUILDING AND SIGN PERMITS:

THE BUILDING PERMIT FOR 1301 E. ELM STREET WAS TABLED.

27. MAYORS COMMENTS:

N/A

28. COMMISSIONER COMMENTS:

COMMISSIONER HARKINS STATED WE HAVE A FIRE TRUCK THAT WILL BE HERE SOON.

COMMISSIONER WARREN STATED THE WATER AND SEWER DEPARTMENT'S ARE DOING GREAT.

29. AUDIENCE QUESTIONS OR COMMENTS:

N/A

30. WITH NO FURTHER BUSINESS TO BE DISCUSSED, THE MEETING WAS ADJOURNED ON A MOTION BY COMMISSIONER HARKINS AT 7:25 P.M.


MAYOR TOM JORDAN


ANGIE BAKER DEATON, CITY CLERK